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The Lake Harriet Trolley, "1300", a restored turn-of-the-century streetcar, was 
built in April, 1908 and was classified as a "fast car". It weighs 46,460 pounds, 
is 46 feet long, 9'2%" wide, and 11'5" high. The car is driven by four GE203G fifty 
horsepower motors and is governed by a K-43-F2 controller. Twin City No. 9 Roller 
Bearings make up the trucks, or wheel units, of the car. It has a yellow body with 
medium brown trim above the floor line, forest green below, and tuscan red roof and 
window sashes. The interior is ivory and naturally finished wood. It has a seating 
capacity of 50 persons.

The Lake Harriet Trolley was in service from 1908 until buses became the mode of 
public transportation in 1954. It has been altered twice: once in 1928 to provide 
front exit doors and once in 1931 to provide for one man/two man operation. In 
1954 the car was saved from scrapping by interested citizens, but was placed in 
storage until Minnesota Transportation Museum volunteers began restoration in 1962. 
In 1971 "1300" began operation again through the cooperative effort of the Minnesota 
Transportation Museum, Minneapolis Park Board, and many other interested persons.

The right of way for the Como-Harriet streetcar line was abandon in 1954, but 
left relatively undisturbed on the property owned by the Minneapolis Park Board. 
In 1969 the project to re-lay track along the right of way was begun. Originally 
the line was 4'8%" gauge double track extending for 17 miles to St. Paul. Later 
it extended to the western suburbs. It provided continuous service and was 
powered by 600 volts of direct current generated by a power station owned by the 
Twin Cities Rapid Transit Company. To date the line is a 4'8%" gauge single track 
providing a round trip of one mile. However, work to extend the line was carried 
on in the summer of 1976 and by October a total of 3300 lineal feet of track had 
been re-laid. Approximately 2900 feet are on the original right of way. From 
that point on, a detour was made to the west since a cemetery occupies part of the 
right of way. Eventually, the total length^of track.is projected to reach 4600 
lineal feet with the final 300 feet back within the original right of way. The 
line is used by the trolley car "1300" on Friday evenings, Saturdays and Sundays 
from May through September. It is powered by 600 volts of direct current generated 
by the Northern State Power Company.

In 1976 the Minnesota Transportation Museum was awarded a certificate of merit from 
the American Society for State and Local History for its fine work in the restoration 
and operation of the Como-Harriet Streetcar Line.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Lake Harriet Trolley, "1300", and the Como-Harriet Streetcar Line together 
are a working example of the once extensive public transportation system which 
went out of operation in 1954. To date, the restored trolley runs on one half 
mile of the original route just to the west of Lake Harriet. Passengers board the 
car from an original platform at the intersection of West 42nd Street and Queen 
Avenue South, Minneapolis, Minnesota. The trolley was built in April, 1908 at 
the Snelling Avenue shops in Minneapolis and operated on the Como-Harriet line. 
The Como Interurban - Harriet, which originally ran from Lake Harriet in Minneapolis 
to the Ryan Hotel in St. Paul, opened for use on July 1, 1898. The tracks at 
Lake Harriet had been in use since 1884: first for horse and then for electrified 
cars after 1891. ^Eventually the line was extended to the shores of Lake Minnetonka 
14 miles to the west, providing transportation to popular recreation areas and 
aiding the development of the western suburbs.
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